

Lloydminster Public School Division School Community Council Meeting Minutes

School: Jack Kemp Community School Total Number of Persons in Attendance:	5		ng Date: April 22, 2021 Meeting Date: May 26, 2021
	Present	Absent	
Principal: Mrs. Elena Brand	Y		
CS Coordinator:			
SCC Chairperson: Mrs. Heather Gerlinsky	Y		
SCC Vice Chair: Christy Leschinski	Y		
SCC Secretary: Tammy Wallace	Y		

Others in attendance were: Linda Wallis

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Meeting was called to order by Heather @ 12:09pm
- 2. Introductions were made Linda Wallis joined today.
- 3. Minutes of Last Meeting read by Tammy, No objections second Linda, all in favor.
- 3. School Report:
 - Easter break, only major thing extracurricular started with badminton, started eco kids(grade 5&6), and kids are cleaning up litter, making posters. In motion May where kids are encouraged to walk or ride bike to school draws for kids that do walk and prizes will be handed out. Weather will play a factor when this will happen and for how long. Country kids will be able to have parents sign agenda that they walked at home to qualify.

- Admin meeting update was about electronic use in the event that kids need to be moved to remote learning. Hopeful we won't be needing to use it. No Twilight meet, but will try to do grade based track and field meets for grades 4-6. Events will be done and recorded during gym classes rather then a day. Will be done in June. Farewells for grade six students will be done virtually. Option of parade is still open if needed. Rapid testing, teachers aren't doing them looking for a provider to give them. A lot of talk about Covid with a lot of reminders on procedures and protocols. Sports academy is full with waiting list. School resource officer has been transferred to Leduc so Const. Kelsey Davidge is our current interim. Shine counselor is on maternity leave until next May so sharing one with another school for the remainder of the year. Talk about how to celebrate the kids with a super hero day to recognize the kids for their amazing efforts during the pandemic, will be called Heroes of the Pandemic.... In the planning stage
- May has an extra long May long weekend with Friday off.
- Focus through April with pow wow dancing with videos every Tuesday and Thursday.

5.Treasurers Report

- Has not changed much did raise about \$300 for STEAM boxes and \$565 for bingo cards, but spent \$200 on prizes for bingo games.
- Payment from Deilmann's received
- 6. Old Business
 - Elena emailed Bernie and then he went on sick leave. Still not sure if he will be returning this year so will look into contacting Wayne to have them hopefully installed by the fall. Elena will keep on it. Still no pricing on it because that was the next step.
 - On-line bingo: Gina will be caller, Zoom links have been sent, Gina will have a camera so people can see. Instructions will be given on how to call a bingo, then verify, and then call the game if needed. Special games like "X", postage stamp, outline of the outside box, "T", two lines anyway, "L", etc. Anyone who bought tickets will have name entered in for grand prize of \$50 gift card to Home Hardware.
- 7. New Business
 - SCC Scholarship Awards in June, will need to contact Lisa Spence regarding applications. Heather will contact.
 - Domino's pizza "Raise the Dough" 3 days May 5th, 12th, 19th. A week before the guys from domino's will record a short video to post onto social media. \$24.99 for large pizza and cheesy bread. Also when people mention JK School at Quizno's we will also receive 25% of proceeds. Prize for which grade group wins the contest, 1st

prize will be a movie afternoon, 2nd prize Ice Cream treats and 3rd Prize double recess. Motion made by Christy seconded by Linda.

- Possible hot lunch at the end of June using individual slices of pizza for a year end option for kids. Waiting on more info from papa johns.
- Just a Bear books: given out to new students or youngest member of the family within the school, Heather will contact Sarah to see what there is for leftover books at the school if more are needed we can contact Anne Campbell to see if she has any available still for sale.
- 8. Other Business
 - Linda and Dawn Member at Large positions are up for renewal. Will need to post those positions for 30 days. And then elections will be held depending on division expectations. Elena will email Charlene about expectations.
 - May will be last meeting date.
- 9. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 26th @ 7:00pm.
- 10. Adjournment: 1:02pm by Heather